
 

 

Members are summoned to attend this meeting 
Kim Wright 
Chief Executive 
Laurence House 
Catford 
London SE6 4RU 
Date: 14 September 2020 

 

 

The public are welcome to attend our committee meetings, however occasionally committees may have to consider some 
business in private.  Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request. 

 

 

AGENDA 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

Date: TUESDAY, 22 SEPTEMBER 2020 at 7.30 pm 
 

Virtual Microsoft Office Teams 
Civic Suite 
Lewisham Town Hall 
London SE6 4RU 
 
Enquiries to:  Clare Weaser 
Telephone:    0208 314 7369 (direct line) 
Email:   clare.weaser@lewisham.gov.uk 
 
MEMBERS 
This meeting is an open meeting and all items on the agenda may 
be audio recorded and/or filmed. 
 
 
Councillors: 

 

Councillor Eva Stamirowski (Chair) 
Councillor Kim Powell (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Juliet Campbell 
Councillor Colin Elliott 
Councillor Alan Hall 
Councillor Sue Hordijenko 
Councillor Coral Howard 
Councillor Caroline Kalu 
Councillor Susan Wise 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 
 

 

The public are welcome to attend our Committee meetings, however, occasionally, committees may have to 
consider some business in private.  Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request. 
 

 

 

 ORDER OF BUSINESS – PART 1 AGENDA  

 

Item 
No 

 Page 
No.s 

1.   Minutes 
 

1 

2.   Declarations of Interest 
 

2 - 5 

3.   Beckenham Place Park Sunday after Naked City Festival 
 

6 - 38 

4.   Beckenham Place Park Summer Festival 
 

39 - 71 

   



 

 

Licensing Committee 

 

Recommendation 

That the Minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Committee, held on 30 June and 15 
July 2020 be confirmed and signed.   

 

 

Minutes 

Date: 22 September 2020 

Key decision: No  

Class: Part 1  

Ward(s) affected: All 

Contributors: Chief Executive (Director of Law) 

Outline and recommendations 

Members are asked to consider the Minutes of the meetings of the Licensing 
Committee, held on 30 June and 15 July 2020 

 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



 

 

Licensing Supplementary Committee 

 

1. Summary 

1.1. Members must declare any personal interest they have in any item on the agenda. There 
are three types of personal interest referred to in the Council’s Member Code of 
Conduct: 

(1)  Disclosable pecuniary interests 

(2)  Other registerable interests 

(3)  Non-registerable interests. 

1.2. Further information on these is provided in the body of this report. 

2. Recommendation 

2.1. Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the 
agenda. 

Declarations of Interest 

Date: 22 September 2020 

Key decision: No  

Class: Part 1  

Ward(s) affected: All 

Contributors: Chief Executive (Director of Law) 

Outline and recommendations 

Members are asked to declare any personal interest they have in any item on the agenda. 

Page 2

Agenda Item 2



  

3. Disclosable pecuniary interests  

3.1 These are defined by regulation as: 

(a) Employment, trade, profession or vocation of a relevant person* for profit or gain 

(b) Sponsorship –payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than by the 
Council) within the 12 months prior to giving notice for inclusion in the register in 
respect of expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member or towards 
your election expenses (including payment or financial benefit  from a Trade 
Union). 

(c) Undischarged contracts between a relevant person* (or a firm in which they are a 
partner or a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of 
which they have a beneficial interest) and the Council for goods, services or works. 

(d)  Beneficial interests in land in the borough. 

(e)  Licence to occupy land in the borough for one month or more. 

(f)   Corporate tenancies – any tenancy, where to the member’s knowledge, the 
Council is landlord and the tenant is a firm in which the relevant person* is a 
partner, a body corporate in which they are a director, or in the securities of which 
they have a beneficial interest.   

(g)   Beneficial interest in securities of a body where: 

(a)  that body to the member’s knowledge has a place of business or land in the 
borough; and  

(b)  either: 

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or 1/100 of the 
total issued share capital of that body; or 

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total 
nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the relevant person* 
has a beneficial interest exceeds 1/100 of the total issued share capital of 
that class. 

*A relevant person is the member, their spouse or civil partner, or a person 
with whom they live as spouse or civil partner.  

4. Other registerable interests 

4.1 The Lewisham Member Code of Conduct requires members also to register the following 
interests: 

(a) Membership or position of control or management in a body to which you were 
appointed or nominated by the Council 

(b) Any body exercising functions of a public nature or directed to charitable 
purposes, or whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or 
policy, including any political party 

(c) Any person from whom you have received a gift or hospitality with an estimated 
value of at least £25. 

Page 3



  

5. Non registerable interests 

5.1. Occasions may arise when a matter under consideration would or would be likely to 
affect the wellbeing of a member, their family, friend or close associate more than it 
would affect the wellbeing of those in the local area generally, but which is not required 
to be registered in the Register of Members’ Interests (for example a matter concerning 
the closure of a school at which a Member’s child attends).  

6. Declaration and impact of interest on members’ participation 

6.1. Where a member has any registerable interest in a matter and they are present at a 
meeting at which that matter is to be discussed, they must declare the nature of the 
interest at the earliest opportunity and in any event before the matter is considered. The 
declaration will be recorded in the minutes of the meeting. If the matter is a disclosable 
pecuniary interest the member must take not part in consideration of the matter and 
withdraw from the room before it is considered. They must not seek improperly to 
influence the decision in any way. Failure to declare such an interest which has not 
already been entered in the Register of Members’ Interests, or participation where 
such an interest exists, is liable to prosecution and on conviction carries a fine of 
up to £5000  
 

6.2. Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a disclosable pecuniary 
interest they must still declare the nature of the interest to the meeting at the earliest 
opportunity and in any event before the matter is considered, but they may stay in the 
room, participate in consideration of the matter and vote on it unless paragraph 6.3 
below applies. 

6.3. Where a member has a registerable interest which falls short of a disclosable pecuniary 
interest, the member must consider whether a reasonable member of the public in 
possession of the facts would think that their interest is so significant that it would be 
likely to impair the member’s judgement of the public interest. If so, the member must 
withdraw and take no part in consideration of the matter nor seek to influence the 
outcome improperly. 

6.4. If a non-registerable interest arises which affects the wellbeing of a member, their, 
family, friend or close associate more than it would affect those in the local area 
generally, then the provisions relating to the declarations of interest and withdrawal apply 
as if it were a registerable interest.   

6.5. Decisions relating to declarations of interests are for the member’s personal judgement, 
though in cases of doubt they may wish to seek the advice of the Monitoring Officer. 

7. Sensitive information  

7.1. There are special provisions relating to sensitive interests. These are interests the 
disclosure of which would be likely to expose the member to risk of violence or 
intimidation where the Monitoring Officer has agreed that such interest need not be 
registered. Members with such an interest are referred to the Code and advised to seek 
advice from the Monitoring Officer in advance. 

8.  Exempt categories 

8.1. There are exemptions to these provisions allowing members to participate in decisions 
notwithstanding interests that would otherwise prevent them doing so. These include:- 

(a) Housing – holding a tenancy or lease with the Council unless the matter relates 
to your particular tenancy or lease; (subject to arrears exception) 

(b)  School meals, school transport and travelling expenses; if you are a parent or 

Page 4



  

guardian of a child in full time education, or a school governor unless the matter 
relates particularly to the school your child attends or of which you are a 
governor 

(c)   Statutory sick pay; if you are in receipt 

(d)   Allowances, payment or indemnity for members  

(e)  Ceremonial honours for members 

(f)   Setting Council Tax or precept (subject to arrears exception). 

Page 5



 

 

Licensing Committee 

 

Timeline of engagement and decision-making 

The Application was advertised in accordance with regulation 25 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

The last day for representations was 13 March 2020. 

This matter must be heard with 20 days from the day after the last day of representations 
(this hearing was postponed due to the Covid 19 pandemic in the public interest to be held 
by remote hearing on 22 September 2020).  

1. Summary 

1.1. The following activities were applied for by the applicant: 

 
A new Premises Licence to operate at the Sunday after Naked City Festival PL1294  
which falls annually on the last Saturday in July. 
 

Report title: Krankbrothers July Festival, Zone E, Beckenham Place 
Park, BR3 5BS  

Date: 22 September 2020 

Key decision: No.  

Class: Part 1.  

Ward(s) affected: Bellingham 

Contributors: Community Services – Crime, Enforcement & Regulation Service, Head of 
Law. 

Outline and recommendations 

Determination of New Premises Licence Application submitted by Krankbrothers Ltd.  

After having regard to all the representations heard, Members must take such steps as they 
consider appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.   

Page 6

Agenda Item 3



  

Live Music 
Recorded Music 
Anything of a similar description to that falling within (E) (F) or (G) 
Alcohol for consumption ON the premises  

Sunday 12:00 – 21:30  
For all above activities 
 

1.2. Representations were received from three interested persons on the grounds of public 
nuisance. The representations received from interested parties have been examined 
by Officers and are considered not to be vexatious or frivolous. These representations 
were all received within the specified time. 

1.3. Conditions were agreed between the applicant, Police and Crime, Enforcement & 
Regulation Service.  

2. Recommendations 

2.1 After having regard to all the representations heard, Members must take such steps as 
they consider appropriate to promote the prevention of crime and disorder and public 
nuisance. The steps available to the Licensing Authority: 

 
1.) Grant the new premises licence as applied for,  
2.) Grant the licence subject to conditions modified to such extent as the authority 

considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives 
3.) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates; 
4.) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the designated premises supervisor; 
5.) Refuse to grant the application. 

 
2.2 Either party has a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court against a decision which 

should be submitted to the court within 21 days of the date of the decision letter. 

3. Policy Context 

3.1. Decisions by Members of the Licensing Committee should have regard to the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the promotion of the four Licensing Objectives at all times, 
which includes the following: 

 Protection of Children from Harm 

 Preventin of Crime and Disorder 

 Prevention of Public Nuisnace 

 Public Safety 

3.2. Members should also have regard to the Licensing Authority’s Statement Licensing 
Policy 2015-19. 

3.3. Decisions made will link in with the following objectives under the Council’s Corporate 
Stategy – Building an Inclusive Local Economy and Building Safer Communities.  

4. Financial implications  

4.1. Applicants have the right of appeal against any decision by the Licensing Committee. 
Therefore there would likely be costs for the Authority in seeking legal support should 
an appeal be brought by the applicant.  

Page 7



  

5. Legal implications 

5.1 The Licensing Authority is a public authority under the Human Rights Act 1998. 
Therefore the licensing authority is required to act compatibly with the convention rights 
in the exercise of their functions. Article 6 (1) of the Convention provides that everyone 
is entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time by an independent and 
impartial hearing established by law.  

5.2 A Premises Licence is a possession for the purpose of the Human Rights Act 1998.The 
right to hold a licence is a qualified rather than an absolute right. Therefore the right to 
hold a licence may be interfered with if it affects the interests of local residents or 
others. Such interference may be justified if it is necessary and proportionate to 
promote the licensing objectives. 

6. Equalities implications 

6.1 The Equality Act 2010 (the Act) introduced a public sector equality duty (the equality duty 
or the duty).  It covers the following protected characteristics: age, disability, gender 
reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or 
belief, sex and sexual orientation. 
 

6.2 In summary, the Council must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the 
need to: 

 eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other 
conduct prohibited by the Act. 

 advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected 
characteristic and those who do not. 

 foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and 
those who do not. 
 

6.3 It is not an absolute requirement to eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, 
victimisation or other prohibited conduct, or to promote equality of opportunity or foster 
good relations between persons who share a protected characteristic and those who do 
not. It is a duty to have due regard to the need to achieve the goals listed above. 
  

6.4 The weight to be attached to the duty will be dependent on the nature of the decision 
and the circumstances in which it is made. This is a matter for the Mayor, bearing in mind 
the issues of relevance and proportionality. The Mayor must understand the impact or 
likely impact of the decision on those with protected characteristics who are potentially 
affected by the decision. The extent of the duty will necessarily vary from case to case 
and due regard is such regard as is appropriate in all the circumstances. 

 
6.5 The Equality and Human Rights Commission has issued Technical Guidance on the 

Public Sector Equality Duty and statutory guidance entitled “Equality Act 2010 Services, 
Public Functions & Associations Statutory Code of Practice”. The Council must have 
regard to the statutory code in so far as it relates to the duty and attention is drawn to 
Chapter 11 which deals particularly with the equality duty. The Technical Guidance also 
covers what public authorities should do to meet the duty. This includes steps that are 
legally required, as well as recommended actions. The guidance does not have statutory 
force but nonetheless regard should be had to it, as failure to do so without compelling 
reason would be of evidential value. The statutory code and the technical guidance can 
be found at:  
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-
practice 

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-
guidance  

Page 8

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-practice
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-practice
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-guidance
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-guidance


  

6.6 The Equality and Human Rights Commission (EHRC) has previously issued five guides 
for public authorities in England giving advice on the equality duty:  

 The essential guide to the public sector equality duty 
 Meeting the equality duty in policy and decision-making 
 Engagement and the equality duty: A guide for public authorities 
 Objectives and the equality duty. A guide for public authorities 
 Equality Information and the Equality Duty: A Guide for Public Authorities 

6.7 The essential guide provides an overview of the equality duty requirements including the 
general equality duty, the specific duties and who they apply to. It covers what public 
authorities should do to meet the duty including steps that are legally required, as well 
as recommended actions. The other four documents provide more detailed guidance on 
key areas and advice on good practice. Further information and resources are available 
at:  

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-
duty-guidance#h1 

7. Climate change and environmental implications 

7.1. Any decision made by Members must fall in line with the Licensing Act 2003, to that 
end there are no climate change or environmental considerations.  

8. Crime and disorder implications 

8.1. Under the Licensing Act 2003, one of the 4 licensing objectives is the Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder.  

8.2. If is the a requirement of the Licensing Act 2003 that any decsion made by the 
Licensing Committee muct not negatively impact on the Licensing objectives.  

9. Background papers 

9.1. Application received 3 March 2020 

9.2. Representations as served. 

9.3. Conditions agreed between applicant, Police and Crime, Enforcement & Regulation 
Service 

10. Glossary  

Term Definition 

Appeal 

asking a court to overturn a lower court's decision. If 
the decision of a court is disputed it may be possible 
to ask a higher court to consider the case again by 
lodging an appeal. 

Licence an authority to do something. 

Licensee the holder of a licence to do something. 

Page 9

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/691
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/562
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/820
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/1461
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/838
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-duty-guidance#h1
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-duty-guidance#h1


  

Term Definition 

Licensing Authority 

 
The Council (London Borough of Lewisham) 
Under section 3 of the 2003 Act, the licensing authority’s area 
is the area for which the authority acts.  
 

 
 
Licence Objectives 

Under section 4 of the 2003 Act the Licensing Authority must 
promote the following 4 objectives 

 Prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 

 Prevention of public nuisance 

 Protection of children from harm 
 

Interested Person 

 
A person who lives in the vicinity of the premises 
A body who represents the persons who live in that vicinity 
A person involved in a business in that vicinity 
A body representing businesses in that vicinity 
An elected member of the council  

 

Relevant Representation 
A representation that is specific to the premises in question, 
related to the four licensing objectives and/or the local 
licensing policy. 

Responsible Authorities 

Public bodies that must be notified of all applications and 
who are entitled to make representations in relation to 
Premises Licences, as follows:  
 

 Licensing Authority 

 Chief Officer of Police 

 London Fire Brigade 

 Trading Standards 

 Planning Authority 

 Public Health 

 Environmental Enforcement (with respect to Noise) 

 Children’s Services 

 Home Office Immigration 
 

 

11. Report author and contact 

11.1. Lisa Hooper, Crime, Enforcment & Regulation Manager, 
lisa.hooper@lewisham.gov.uk, 020 8314 6324. 

 

Page 10

mailto:lisa.hooper@lewisham.gov.uk


Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 

 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 
 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. Your right 
to work in the UK will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve 
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share 
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you 
have complied with the below guidance. (See page 14) 
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases 
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets 
if necessary. 

 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

 
I/We 

(Insert name(s) of applicant) 
 

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as 
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

 

Part 1 – Premises details 
 

Name and Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

Post town  Postcode  

 

Telephone number at premises (if any) 
 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 

 

 
Part 2 - Applicant details 

 
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as: 
Please tick as appropriate 

 

a) an individual or individuals * 

b) a person other than an individual * 

i as a limited company/limited liability 
partnership 

ii as a partnership (other than limited 
liability) 

iii as an unincorporated association or 

iv other (for example a statutory 
corporation) 

c) a recognised club 

d) a charity 

e) the proprietor of an educational 
establishment 

please complete section (A) 

 

 
      please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

Krankbrother Limited 

Beckenham BR35BS 

This application is for an annual licence for krankbrother 

Limited to operate a music festival annually the day after 

Naked City Festival in Beckenham Place Park, Zone E, 

Beckenham Hill road. 

Page 11



f) a health service body please complete section (B) 
 

 

g) 

 
 

g.1 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of 
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in 
respect of an independent hospital in Wales 

 

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 
of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 
2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an 
independent hospital in England 

please complete section (B) 

 
 

please complete section (B) 

 

the chief officer of police of a police force in 
England and Wales 

please complete section (B) 

 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes 
to one box below): 

 
I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of 
the premises for licensable activities; or 

I am making the application pursuant to a 

statutory function or 

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative 
 
 
 
 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 
 

Mr Mrs 
 

 Miss Ms 
Other Title (for 
example, Rev) 

 

Surname First names 

Date of birth    I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes 

Nationality 

 

Current residential address 
if different from premises 
address 

 

Post town 
 

Postcode 
 

Daytime contact telephone number 
 

E-mail address 
(Required) 

 

Page 12



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 
 

Mr Mrs 
 

 Miss Ms 
Other Title (for 
example, Rev) 

 

Surname First names 

Date of birth    I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes 

Nationality 

 

Current postal address if 
different from premises 
address 

 

Post town 
 

Postcode 
 

Daytime contact telephone number  

E-mail address 
(Required) 

 

 
 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 
 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate 
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture 
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 

 

Name 

Address 

Registered number (where applicable) 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 

Telephone number (if any) 

E-mail address (Required) 

Krankbrother LTD 

 
Unit 2 Eastbrook House 

Brooksby’s Walk 

E96FW LONDON 

07745255 

Limited company 

07796336212 

kieran@krankbrother.com 

Page 13

mailto:kieran@krankbrother.com


PART 3 – OPERATING SCHEDULE 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 
DD MM YYYY

 
 
 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, please state the number 
expected to attend. 

DD MM YYYY 
        

 
 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 
 

(Please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

 

Provision of regulated entertainment(please read guidance note 2) 
Please tick

 
all that apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) 
 

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) 
 

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) 
 

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 
 

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  
 

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  
 

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) 
 

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) 
 

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

A performance of recorded music 

Anything of a similar description to recorded music 

Supply of alcohol 
A performance of live music 

8000 

01.07.2020 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

        

 

Page 14



A 
Plays 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 
 

 

Outdoors 
 

 

Day Start Finish Both 
 

 

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 
guidance note 5) 

  

Thur   

  

Fri   Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 

B 
Films 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please 
tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 
 

 

Outdoors 
 

 

Day Start Finish Both 
 

 

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please 
read guidance note 5) 

  

Thur   

  

Fri   Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  Page 15



C 
Indoor sporting events 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 

Day Start Finish 

Mon   

  

Tue   State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events 
(please read guidance note 5) 

  

Wed   

  

Thur   Non- standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

  

Fri   

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 
D 

Boxing or wrestling 
entertainments 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the boxing or wrestling 
entertainment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please 
read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 
 

 

Outdoors 
 

 

Day Start Finish Both 
 

 

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 
entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 

  

Thur   

  

Fri   Non- standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 
note 6) 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  
Page 16



E 
Live music 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 
 

 

Outdoors 
 

 

Day Start Finish Both 
 

 

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music 
(please read guidance note 5) 

  

Thur   

  

Fri   Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for the performance of live music at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 
note 6) 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

F 
Recorded music 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 
 

 

Outdoors 
 

 

Day Start Finish Both 
 

 

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music 
(please read guidance note 5) 

  

Thur   

  

Fri   Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 
note 6) 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

12:00 21:30 

Amplified recorded music played by artists on stage 

within the licensable area. 

12:00 21:30 

Amplified live music played by artists on stage 

within the licensable area. 

Page 17



G 
Performances of dance 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of dance take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 
 

 

Outdoors 
 

 

Day Start Finish Both 
 

 

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance 
(please read guidance note 5) 

  

Thur   

  

Fri   Non- standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 

H 
Anything of a similar 
description to that falling within 
(e), (f) or (g) 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 
providing 

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please 
tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 
 

 

Mon   Outdoors 
 

 

  
Both 

 

 

Tue   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

  

Wed   

  

Thur   State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read 
guidance note 5)   

Fri   

  

Sat   Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling 
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

  

Sun   

  

12:00 21:30 

Page 18



I 
Late night refreshment 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the provision of late night 
refreshment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please 
read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 
 

 

Outdoors 
 

 

Day Start Finish Both 
 

 

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 
refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 

  

Thur   

  

Fri   Non- standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 
guidance note 6) 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 

J 
Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for 
consumption – please tick (please read 
guidance note 8) 

On the 
premises 

 

 

Off the 
premises 

 

 

Day Start Finish Both 
 

 

Mon   State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please 
read guidance note 5) 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   

  

Thur   Non- standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

  

Fri   

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

12:00 21:30 

Page 19



State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in 
the checklist at the end of the form): 

 

Name 

Date of birth 

Address 

Postcode  

Personal licence number (if known) 

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 

 

K 
 

 

L 
 

Hours premises are open to 
the public 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 

Day Start Finish 

Mon   

  

Tue   

  

Wed   

  Non- standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be 
open to the public at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) Thur   

  

Fri   

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

James Barry Sims 

 

 

 

 

Haringey 

12:00 21:30 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters 
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please 
read guidance note 9). 

Page 20



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 

 
 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

 
 

c) Public safety 

 
 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

 
 

e) The protection of children from harm 

 

See appendix 1) 

See appendix 1) 

See appendix 1) 

See appendix 1) 

See appendix 1) 

Page 21



Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

 
I have provided a daytime telephone number in order to make 
payment over the phone by debit or credit card. 

I have enclosed the plan of the premises. 

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible 
authorities and others where applicable. 

I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I 
wish to be designated premises supervisor, if applicable. 

I understand that I must now advertise my application. 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements 
my application will be rejected. 

 

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a 
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership, but not 
companies or limited liability partnerships] I have included 
documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United 
Kingdom (please read note 15). 

 

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO 
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. 
THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY 
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT. 

 

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR 
A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT 
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF 
THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN 
THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE 
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED. 

Page 22



Part 4 – Signatures (please read guidance note 11) 
 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 
12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity. 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Declaration 

 [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I am 
not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement 
to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition preventing 
me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) 
and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live 
and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15). 

 

 The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK 
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work 
relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her 
proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15) 

Signature & Print Name 
 

Date 
 

Capacity 
 

 

 
For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent 
(please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity. 

 

 

Signature & Print Name 
 

Date 
 

Capacity 
 

 

Signature & Print Name 
 

Date 
 

Capacity 
 

 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this 
application (please read guidance note 14) 

Post town  Postcode  

Telephone number (if any)  

Your e-mail address (Required) 

 

27.02.2020 

Page 23



M 
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

 
 
 
General 
The Premises Licence Holder shall produce an Event Management Plant, including the site 
plan, which shall be supplied to the Licensing Authority and the members of the Multi Agency 
Forum no later than 90 days prior to each event, and discussed at Multi Agency Stat meeting, 
and shall be updated for each event.  A Final Event Management plan shall be submitted 28 
days before each event. Any significant alterations to the final Event Management Plan must 
be agreed in writing with Licensing Authority. No licensable activities for the public shall take 
place unless the Event Management Plan is approved by the Licensing Authority. 
  
Multi Agency Forum meetings shall be held to bring together all key event staff and agencies 
involved in the event at least three months before the event.  Multi Agency meetings shall 
continue throughout the actual event at agreed times and will conclude with a post event 
debrief. 
  
Prevention of crime and disorder 
No licensable activities shall be permitted to take place under this licence unless the Event 
Management Plan, Fire Risk Assessment, and Crowd Management Plan for that event have 
been approved by The Lewisham Safety Advisory Group. Any deviation from this 
documentation during the event shall only be made in exceptional circumstances, and the 
details shall be recorded in the event log with detailed reasons at the time. These changes 
must be raised at the next available Event Liaison Team meeting onsite. 
  
The event will use and maintain an event log. This will be kept up to date by Event 
Management and will be used to record all significant policy decisions made during the 
event by staff. This log will be available at every Event Liaison Team meeting, and will be 
available for inspection by the responsible authorities, as defined in the Licensing Act 2003, 
at any time. 
  
There shall be a written drugs policy in place for the event. This policy shall be agreed 
between the licence holder and the Lewisham Police Licensing Team in writing and this 
policy shall be implemented whilst licensable activity is taking place. This event will include 
reference to psychoactive substances and must ensure a zero tolerance policy in this area. 
This policy must be agreed at least 14 days prior to the start of each event. 
  
There shall be a written ejection policy in place for the event. This policy shall be agreed 
between the licence holder and the Police 
Licensing Team in writing and this policy shall be implemented whilst licensable activity is 
taking place. This policy must be agreed at least 14 days prior to the start of each event. 
  
The premises licence holder shall ensure that customers will not be allowed to bring their 
own alcohol on to the site. 
  
The premises licence holder shall ensure that customers do not bring glass bottles onto the 
site. 
  
Contact telephone numbers for the designated premises supervisor, event managers and 
site managers shall be provided to Lewisham Safety Advisory Group before the start of each 
annual event. 
  

Page 24



No staff member while on duty and / or in uniform will consume alcohol or drugs on site or 
be under the influence of alcohol or drugs at any time whilst working. 
  
All accidents, however minor, will be recorded in the on-site accident book and be reported 
to the event management team where applicable within 24 hours. 
  
The premises licence holder shall publish a message on the event website at least 1 month 
prior to the event containing the following information; 
(a) Challenge 25 Policy for entry to the event and for bar service whilst licensable activities 
are taking place. 
(b) No alcohol permitted to be brought onto the site and searches will be made on entry 
(c) No glass drinking vessels and bottles allowed on site 
(d) Disabled access and facilities information 
(e) Details of medical facilities 
  
The premises licence holder shall ensure that there are measures in place to accurately 
record and monitor entry numbers to the site. Upon request by a responsible authority, as 
defined in the Licensing Act 2003, the holder of the premises licence or an agent on behalf 
of and under the authority of the licence holder shall provide precise information regarding 
the number of people present on the site at the given time. 
  
The premises licence holder shall ensure that all members of staff and SIA personnel have 
received training commensurate to their role, and have been fully briefed prior to the start of 
the event on the information contained within the Event Management Plan documents 
relevant to their role. 
  
The premises licence holder shall have procedures in place to; 
(a) Manage the occupancy levels within areas to enable a safe and quick evacuation in the 
event of an emergency; and 
(b) Allow unrestricted and unobstructed access for emergency vehicles. 
  
The premises licence holder shall ensure that bag searches are carried out as customers 
enter the event. 
  
The premises licence holder shall ensure that any person appearing to be under the 
influence of illegal drugs shall be refused entry. 
  
Any person deemed unfit due to drink or drugs at the event shall be asked to leave the event 
after organisers have considered that it is safe for them to leave the site. 
  
Last entry to customers shall be 20:00hours. There shall be no admittance to customers 
after this time. 
  
The licence holder shall ensure that patrols of the site area are performed by security staff of 
the site whilst the site is closed to the public. 
  
A response team staffed entirely of SIA licensed personnel shall be available for deployment 
during the event.  
  
There shall be a fence around the full perimeter of the licensable area. All fencing used shall 
have no gaps greater than 30 cm in the bottom and shall be at least 2 meters high. The only 
exemption to this is where there are entrances and exits, or existing fence lines in existence 
which are deemed suitable both by the event organisers and the Met Police. 
  

Page 25



All staff shall be issued with a wristband, lanyard, or similar, which identifies them as staff 
working at the event. 
  
The specific number of volunteers, stewards, marshals and frontline SIA staff shall be 
recorded in the Event Management Plan. They will be based on a capacity of staff and 
customers for the entire licensable area. The numbers of staff will reflect the different 
challenges of the individual days various events and will not be generic. 
  
The licence holder shall maintain a register giving details of each and every person 
employed in the role of security and shall provide upon request by any Police Officer or 
authorised officer of the licensing authority, the following details:- 
(a) The licence number, name, date of birth and residential address of that person; 
(b) The time at which he/she commenced that period of duty 
(c) The time at which he/she finished the period of duty 
(d) If that person is not an employee of the licence holder, the name of 
the person by whom that person is employed or through whom the services of that person 
were engaged; 
The register shall be made available to a Police officer or the Licensing Authority on request. 
This register may be in paper or digital format. 
  
Every entry and exit point to the site shall be supervised by SIA licensed security personnel. 
  
All security persons shall have access to a radio to communicate to other staff on site. 
  
There shall be an area within the licensable area dedicated to dealing with vulnerable adults. 
There shall always be on duty at this location a person nominated as in charge. Staff 
working in this area shall have access to a radio connecting with the event management. 
  
A Medical Team will be set up on-site with trained and experienced staff available to care for 
ill, intoxicated or vulnerable adults until they are ready to leave safely. 
  
There shall be a facility on site to deal with persons taken unwell or injured during the course 
of the event. This facility shall be open at all times that the site is open to members of the 
public. An SIA accredited person shall be present at all times that the facility is open to 
members of the public. The medical facility shall have access to a radio connecting to the 
site control. The numbers of medical personnel will be set and recorded in the event 
management plan taking into account any statutory guidance available at the time of the 
event. 
  
  
Prevention of public nuisance 
The Premises Licence Holder shall employ a team of suitably qualified Noise Consultants to 
monitor on site and off site noise. Off site noise levels will be agreed with London Borough of 
Lewisham Environmental Health Officer in advance. 
  
The Premises Licence Holder will take all reasonable steps to ensure that a leaflet drop is 
carried out locally in advance of the events advising of a complaints line. It must also advise 
if there are to be fireworks at the event. This line must be installed on site and manned 
throughout the open hours of any events. All calls to this line are logged and the log made 
available to the Licensing Authority at all times. 
  
 
 
  
  

Page 26



Public Safety 
  
Sanitary accommodation will be supplied in line with guidance from The Event Safety Guide 
(or such other document amending or replacing the same) to the event. 
  
There shall be on site at all times a person nominated by the licence holder to liaise with the 
Licensing Authority in order to deal with any issues arising as a result of Licensing 
checks performed at the event. 
  
  
Protection of children from harm 
The licence holder shall ensure that all members of staff involved in the sale of alcohol 
receive training with regards to age restricted sales. This 
training must include the following: 
The licensing objectives. 
Recognising signs of drunkenness and recognising intoxication through drugs. 
Challenge 25 and appropriate forms of identification. 
Refusals logs including when and how to use them. 
  
This training must be documented, signed by any person involved in the sale of alcohol on 
site to state that they understand the training, and kept for a minimum of 6 months following 
the event.  
  
No person shall sell alcohol until they have received the training and signed the training 
document. 
  
Signage advising customers that Challenge 25 is in operation shall be prominently displayed 
at each bar. 
  
No supply of alcohol shall take place at any bar unless a personal licence holder is present 
in a supervisory capacity. 
  
Each bar shall have on display a document showing details of the bar. These details shall be 
the name of the bar manager, their personal licence number, and the hours of operation. 
  
All bar managers shall have access to a radio link with the event management team and 
security teams. 
  
All personal licence holders shall be made aware of the licence conditions. Personal licence 
holders shall sign a declaration to confirm that they have been received a copy of the licence 
conditions. This shall be documented and a copy of the conditions shall be made available 
at each bar. 
  
A sign shall be placed at each bar encouraging persons to drink responsibly. 
 

Page 27



 
 
Conditions for September and July festivals 
 
A General 

 

The Premises Licence holder will notify the Licensing Authority and all Responsible 
Authorities of each year’s proposals at least six months prior to that year’s Event.  

Permission to use the land in the attached plan must be agreed with the London 
Borough of Lewisham in advance of the vent in order to exercise this License. 

Full and detailed consultation will be undertaken by the Premises Licence holder with 
each of the Responsible Authorities and those persons/organisations referred to 
in the Event Safety Guide issued by the Health & Safety Executive. This 
consultation will take place through multi-agency or Safety Advisory Group 
meetings in the lead up to the Event and during the Event itself.  

The first draft of the Event Management Plan, including a detailed plan of the Site, will 
be submitted to the Licensing Authority and the Responsible Authorities and 
other members of the multi-agency or Safety Group for consideration at least 
three months prior to the relevant Event.  

An Event Management Plan containing detail appropriate to each year’s Event will be 
produced and implemented in consultation with and with the agreement of the 
Responsible Authorities through the multi-agency or Safety Group meetings.  

For each Event, the Premises Licence holder will produce a final Event Management 
Plan (including the plan of the Site) which must be agreed by the Licensing 
Authority prior to the relevant Event taking place. 

A debrief meeting will be undertaken after each Event to include all Responsible 
Authorities and other relevant agencies involved with the Event.  

The nominated Event Organiser from the Premises Licence holder will be in overall 
charge of the Event and he/she or his/her nominated deputy shall be available 
on the Licensed Site throughout the Event.   

The Premises Licence holder will include in the Event Management Plan details of the 
management team, including contractors, and their responsibilities. Details of 
communication systems (e.g. radio, telephones, etc) will be provided in the Event 
Management Plan.  

Authorised officers of the Licensing Authority and the Responsible Authorities who are 
in the course of their duties will be given access to all parts of the Licensed Site 
for the purposes of monitoring and enforcing the observance of any Conditions 
imposed and any other relevant legislation.  

The Premises Licence holder will ensure that arrangements are made to provide 
information to persons attending the Event to include transport, access and 
egress arrangements, dealing with lost and found persons and property, 

Page 28



emergency services, promoting responsible drinking and taking care of their 
hearing.  

B The Prevention of Crime and Disorder  
 

The Premises Licence holder will appoint to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority 
a competent security/stewarding provider.  

The Premises Licence holder will consult with the Metropolitan Police and request 
Special Police Services at each year’s Event if agreed necessary. If the 
Metropolitan Police are unable or unwilling to provide Special Police Services 
requested by the Premises Licence holder, then the Premises Licence holder 
may provide additional security/stewarding resources to ensure the safety of all 
attendees.  

The Premises Licence holder will, and will ensure that its security/stewarding provider 
will, co-operate with the Metropolitan Police in the drawing up of operational 
plans.  

The Premises Licence holder will supply a Crime Reduction Policy for each Event, 
which will be included in the Event Management Plan.  

A full Security/Stewarding Plan will be produced and contained within the Event 
Management Plan for each Event. All security/stewards will be easily identifiable, 
have the appropriate training and where appropriate, hold licences for their 
respective duties.  The Plan will include details of numbers and deployment of 
security/stewards. A register will be maintained of all stewards/security staff.  

The Alcohol Management Plan will be produced and contained in the Event 
Management Plan and will set out procedures to minimise any contribution to 
crime and disorder arising from the consumption of alcohol.  

All drinks will be served in either plastic bottles or collapsible cups in the public arena 
area.  

An Illegal Substances Policy and Management Plan will be produced for each year’s 
Event and be contained in the Event Management Plan.  

C Public Safety 
 

For each Event, the Premises Licence holder will appoint a health and safety 
consultant and provide a detailed Risk Assessment for all activities at the Site.  
The Risk Assessment will be incorporated into the Event Management Plan.  

For each Event, the Premises Licence holder will provide an Emergency Action Plan, 
which will provide appropriate plans to react to both major and minor incidents. 
Such Plan shall be approved by the Licensing Authority and Responsible 
Authorities and form part of the Event Management Plan.  

Capacity and Entry Control 
 

Page 29



The Licensed Site capacity and attendance for the Event will not exceed 7,000, which 
number includes the paying audience and guests but not staff or artistes.  

The Premises Licence holder will make adequate provisions for monitoring and 
controlling the number of persons on the Licensed Site.   

The occupancy of all temporary structures within the Licensed Site will be continuously 
monitored and the capacities agreed with the Responsible Authorities will not be 
exceeded.  

Appropriate arrangements by way of fencing, gate systems and security will be made 
in agreement with the Responsible Authorities to prevent unauthorised access to 
the Site.  

If the Event fails to sell out in advance, tickets may be sold from the Licensed Site.  
The On Site Box Office Operational Procedure will be detailed within the Event 
Management Plan.  

Entrances and exits to the Licensed Area, including roadways, pedestrian routes and 
emergency vehicle routes will be kept clear at all times.   

Lighting and Electrical Installations 

Entrances and exits to the Licensed Area, including roadways, pedestrian routes and 
emergency vehicle routes will be adequately illuminated during periods of 
darkness.  

Adequate lighting levels will be maintained within temporary structures.  

Fire Safety 
 

Suitable and sufficient firefighting provision will be provided and maintained on the Site 
throughout the duration of each Event to the satisfaction of the Fire and Rescue 
Service.  

The fire retardant characteristics of all tents, drapes, scenery etc. used on or in any 
temporary structures on the Site will be to the satisfaction of the Fire and Rescue 
Service.  

The siting of vehicles, generators, tents, marquees, dressing rooms, etc. shall be 
arranged to as to provide fire breaks to the satisfaction of the Fire and Rescue 
service.  

Concessions and traders with cooking facilities shall be positioned and spaced to the 
satisfaction of the Fire and Rescue Service.  

No pyrotechnics, flame effects or fireworks are to be used without the consent of the 
Licensing Authority.  

Medical and First Aid Provision 
 

Page 30



The Premises Licence holder will appoint a suitably competent organisation to manage 
and provide suitably manned and equipped medical/first aid facilities on Site to 
the satisfaction of the Responsible Authorities.   

Sanitary Provisions 
 

The Premises Licence holder will ensure that sufficient sanitary provision is provided 
to levels of at least those recommended in the Event Safety Guide issued by the 
Health & Safety Executive.   

Each year the Premises Licence holder will provide a plan, incorporated in the Event 
Management Plan, providing details of the provision, cleaning and maintenance 
of sanitary accommodation and washing facilities.  

Drinking Water 
 

Free drinking water will be provided within the Site at locations agreed with the 
Responsible Authorities.  

Staging and Structures 
 

The Premises Licence holder shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that any 
enclosed temporary structure providing entertainment is not overcrowded.  

Full structural design details and calculation of all structures within the Licensed Area 
will be submitted each year as part of the Event Management Plan.  

Appropriate barriers will be installed front of stage to the satisfaction of the 
Responsible Authorities.  

The Premises Licence holder will ensure that its contractors are made aware of their 
responsibilities for ensuring that structures are safe and fit for their intended 
purpose, for ensuring safe working practices and for providing method 
statements and risk assessments.  

All temporary structures must be signed off as fit for use by a competent, qualified 
person.  

Vehicle Movement 
 

Vehicle movements whilst the public are on the Licensed Site will be limited to those 
which are essential and will be controlled to ensure safety of the public.  

Disabled Persons 
 

The Premises Licence holder will ensure that the arrangements and special provisions 
for disabled persons, namely access and egress routes, car parking, sanitation 
facilities and viewing areas as agreed with the Responsible Authorities are 
provided and maintained for the duration of the event.  

Refreshment and Trading Facilities 
 

Page 31



The Premises Licence holder will supply licence details of all food vendors and traders 
in advance of the Event to the Licensing Authority.  

No glass containers will be sold or distributed on the Licensed Site, save glass bottles 
may be used in the backstage, VIP guest area, provided controlled measures are 
put in place so as not to allow glass to be taken into the main public areas.  

D Prevention of Public Nuisance 

 

Noise Control 
 

The Premises Licence holder will take all reasonable steps to prevent persons in the 
neighbourhood being unreasonably disturbed by the Event.  

The Premises Licence holder will employ a competent noise control consultant to 
produce a Noise Management Plan prior to each year’s Event for the approval of 
the Licensing Authority and a Noise Control Report following each Event.  

On each Event day, the noise control consultant will continuously monitor noise levels, 
both on Site and off Site, at agreed monitoring positions, throughout the period 
that Regulated Entertainment is provided and liaise with the relevant 
Responsible Authority. Sound check times, show times and details of noise 
monitoring procedures will be included in the Noise Management Plan. The 
agreed Noise Management Plan will be incorporated into the Event Management 
Plan.  

Transport Management 
 

A Transport Management Plan (“TMP”) will be prepared in consultation with the 
Metropolitan Police and other relevant Responsible Authorities to ensure 
emergency services access and egress routes are maintained and to minimise 
unreasonable disruption to local residents.  The TMP will form part of the Event 
Management Plan.  

The TMP will set out details of any planned road closures and parking restrictions in 
the surrounding area.  

The TMP will provide details of public transport available to festivalgoers to provide 
transport links to the Site on each day of the Event.  It will also provide details for 
the dispersal of festivalgoers from the Site to public transport links on each day 
of the Event.   

Local Residents Liaison 
 

The Premises Licence holder will set up a publicised meeting each year with local 
residents prior to the relevant Event to discuss the plans for the Event and 
receive residents’ representations.  

The Premises Licence holder will set up a publicised meeting each year with local 
residents after the relevant Event to receive residents’ representations.  

Page 32



Environmental Issues 
 

The Premises Licence holder will appoint a litter management company.  A Litter 
Management Plan will be produced to include details of the plan for the collection 
of litter during and after the licensed Event. The agreed Litter Management Plan 
will be incorporated into the Event Management Plan. 

The Premises Licence holder will make arrangements for a dedicated telephone line 
to be made available and manned for the receipt of any complaints from the 
general public whilst the Event is in operation. The telephone number will be 
publicised locally and all complaints recorded, full details of all calls received will 
be provided to the Licensing Authority and/or Responsible Authorities upon 
request.  

E. The Protection of Children from Harm 

 

All information given out in advance will say that no one under the age of 16 should 
attend the Event unless accompanied by an adult.  

The Alcohol Management Plan, which forms part of the Event Management Plan, will 
address the measures that will be taken to dissuade and prevent persons under 
the age of 18 from buying, attempting to buy, or attempting to secure the supply 
of alcohol during the Event.  

A Challenge 21 policy will be operated at each Event whereby persons who appear to 
be under the age of 21 are challenged to produce ID to prove their age.  

Appropriate signage will be in place warning of any age restrictions with regard to the 
showing of films.  

Welfare 

The Premises Licence holder will appoint a company with expertise in welfare at large 
scale outdoor events and will create a welfare area within the Licensed Site.  

The Premises Licence holder will provide a welfare policy for each Event dealing with 
lost and found persons, including children, and the provision of information to 
persons attending the Event.  

A draft event management plan to be sent out for consultation to all registered 
interested parties at least three months prior to the event. 
 
The final event management plan to be confirmed and approved by the Events 
Safety Advisory Group (ESAG) before commencement of each event. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 33



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 34



3

1

.
7

0

 
w

a

t
e

r

 
le

v

e

l

1182.9

5299.4

+

3

1

.

7

 

w

a

t

e

r

 

l

e

v

e

l

2

5

0

0

.
0

2

5

0

0

.
0

2

7

4

8

.

8

2

5

0

0

.

0

C
4

DJ

HUT

3

X1

X3

X4

X5

X6

X7

X8

15

12

14
19

13

B

O

X

C
5

Tent

10

B
A

R
S

BARS

2

POD

12

A

R

T

I

S

T

19

19

19

19

C

1

10

17

8

6

6

7

5

11

16

5

5

9

Naked City

12

11

X2

X9

5

BAR3

6

B
A

R
2

C

3

C

2

Tent

5

LA
KE

16

5

5

18

18

18

18

18

19

4

4

2B
A

R

B

A

R

1

1  Main Stage

2  Stage 2 (Big Top 38m)

3  Stage 3 (DJ Stage)

4  Dub Area

5  Bars

6  Food Traders

7  None Food Traders

8  FOH

9  Kids Area

10 VIP

11 Medics & Welfare

12 Toilets

13 Artist Area

14 Backstage

15 Box Office

16 Main Entrance

17 Bone Yard

18 Egress Route

19 Site Office / ELT

P
age 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
(c)Richter Spielgeräte GmbH

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
(c)Richter Spielgeräte GmbH

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
(c)Richter Spielgeräte GmbH

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
(c)Richter Spielgeräte GmbH

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
2.14700

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
+33.4 ex

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
+33.3 ex

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
+33.0 ex

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
+35.2 ex

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
+33.85 ex

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
+34.30 ex

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
+34.00 ex

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
+3418 ex

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
(c)Richter Spielgeräte GmbH

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
(c)Richter Spielgeräte GmbH

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
TLTL

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
TLTL

AutoCAD SHX Text_17
TLTL

AutoCAD SHX Text_18
TLTL

AutoCAD SHX Text_19
TLTL

AutoCAD SHX Text_20
MAIN STAGE



 

I write to express my concern at the proposed licensing arrangements for Beckenham Place 
Park, which seem to give little consideration for nearby residents, fails to take account of 
the precedent set for Blackheath Park and fails to reflect Lewisham’s own new draft policy 
for licensing. 
 
In view of the similarities with Blackheath, where there is an explicit reference to well 
established procedures, it is requested that your policy be amended to treat Beckenham 
Place Park like Blackheath instead of granting a blanket licence, which whilst serving the 
needs of the responsible council officer, rides rough-shod over the principals of proper 
review and impact analysis. This blanket licence approach fails to address specific issues of 
individual events and would fail to give due and specific consideration to those adversely 
affected. 
 
It is worth considering that Beckenham Place Park is a larger area than Blackheath and like 
Blackheath, there are two London Boroughs on the perimeter of the park. In this case 
Lewisham and Bromley and transport and policing for events is also covered by both 
Lewisham and Bromley. In the case of Blackheath, there is a well-established procedure 
whereby elected Members, amenity societies, the two London Boroughs bordering 
Blackheath (Lewisham and Greenwich) and others review, regulate and consider events. 
This is extensively detailed in the Joint Blackheath Events Policy which states that: “These 
licences should only be applied for once the applicant has received the authorised officer’s 
in-principle approval to hold the event.” 
 
The events held in 2019 perhaps also need to be reviewed as lessons learned. It appears 
that in 2019 no real consideration was given to impact outside the boundaries of the Park. 
This was exemplified by the inadequacy of the Council’s response to environmental 
complaints. My own on-line complaint about noise did not even receive the courtesy of an 
acknowledgement. 
 
I look forward to this licensing issue being diligently addressed. Copies of this formal 
objection will be forwarded to the relevant Lewisham Ward Councillors and to those 
Councillors responsible for the Bromley Wards adjoining the Park. 
 
 

Page 36



 
-----Original Message----- 
From:   
Sent: 30 March 2020 16:17 
To: Licensing 
Subject: Beckenham Place Park 
 
I would like to give my objections to the following two licence applications: 
Annual licence on Sunday after the last Saturday in July for Naked City Festival. 
Annual weekend Music Festival 
By Krank Brothers 
On the grounds of: 
Crime and disorder 
Public nuisance 
Public safety 
This is a large piece of parkland and woodland which could cover up many crimes 
with a lake which could prove hazardous to those on drugs or alcohol. It is situated 
adjacent to a residential area meaning local people would be subject to loud music, 
noise interference, parking problems and people leaving litter. 
It would be better to not issue a ‘blanket’ licence but instead employ something such 
as the Blackheath Events Policy, thus ensuring discussions before each event. 
Thank you. 
 
 
 

Page 37



From: Chairman RVR [mailto:chairman.rvr@outlook.com]  
Sent: 26 March 2020 06:59 
To: Licensing 
Cc: Bourne, Cllr Andre; 'michael.tickner@zip-mail.co.uk'; 'stephen.wells@bromley.gov.uk'; Mellor, 
Russell, Cllr.; bpp.friends@hotmail.co.uk; 'Chloe@coperscope.org.uk'; planning@coperscope.org.uk; 
Hall, Cllr Alan; Hordijenko, Cllr Sue; Paschoud, Cllr Jacqueline 
Subject: Licence application consultation #2 
Dear Sir 
Krankbrother Ltd: Licence application at Beckenham Place park, Zone E: Music festival on Sunday 
after Naked City event. 
We write to express concern about this licence application. Whilst recognizing the need to generate 
income to maintain the Park’s financial viability, we have concerns about the impact of this event on 
residents. Together with the existing licence and another new licence application, two whole 
weekends each summer could be given over to large scale music events. 
Our specific concerns are: - 

 Impact on parking in nearby roads, especially as parking in BPP has recently been restricted 
(we understand) by the painting of yellow lines 

 Noise impact on residents for a very wide area around the park. Last year’s ‘Naked City’ 
event was extremely noisy and disruptive. We request that the noise level allowed at this 
event be reduced should this new licence application be granted 

 BPP is a public space and access to parts of it should not be restricted during the festival 
(whilst recognizing that areas around Zone E might need restricted access) 

 We request that should the licence be granted, it should be for a limited time only (say two 
years) to enable a review to take place. 

Yours faithfully 
Clive Lees 
Chairman 

Ravensbourne Valley Residents  

(Please note our new name!) 

Latest news | About us | Join us | Twitter | Facebook 

 

Page 38

mailto:chairman.rvr@outlook.com
mailto:michael.tickner@zip-mail.co.uk
mailto:stephen.wells@bromley.gov.uk
mailto:bpp.friends@hotmail.co.uk
mailto:Chloe@coperscope.org.uk
mailto:planning@coperscope.org.uk
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.ravensbournevalley.org_news.php&d=DwMFAg&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=krTEIlvmRFkTtJErF-Uzn6hi77U2eEd0rRZ8liqd5Aw&m=W4LFcPR4qkt_02fYnOOGReHeIucIzA2eft4PiS2tdfg&s=xbE2YRBUDJMsNkqbxqWKkcjCOj9XctOMeCGqyegYSA4&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.ravensbournevalley.org_about-2Dus.php&d=DwMFAg&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=krTEIlvmRFkTtJErF-Uzn6hi77U2eEd0rRZ8liqd5Aw&m=W4LFcPR4qkt_02fYnOOGReHeIucIzA2eft4PiS2tdfg&s=-C5erPbcoFa8WfGGCo4RwFYFzJIqlhRCXWKZeeEAYnM&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.ravensbournevalley.org_join-2Dus.php&d=DwMFAg&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=krTEIlvmRFkTtJErF-Uzn6hi77U2eEd0rRZ8liqd5Aw&m=W4LFcPR4qkt_02fYnOOGReHeIucIzA2eft4PiS2tdfg&s=g7vTIJV-O28BEcYvd8z17PeptShgRmm7iiSfaffuWdU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__twitter.com_RVResidents&d=DwMFAg&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=krTEIlvmRFkTtJErF-Uzn6hi77U2eEd0rRZ8liqd5Aw&m=W4LFcPR4qkt_02fYnOOGReHeIucIzA2eft4PiS2tdfg&s=_An-IZ37QY68fGVKQwXu42koIco9gKYCyC0R8W0qokI&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_rvpsbromley&d=DwMFAg&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=krTEIlvmRFkTtJErF-Uzn6hi77U2eEd0rRZ8liqd5Aw&m=W4LFcPR4qkt_02fYnOOGReHeIucIzA2eft4PiS2tdfg&s=H1Le3MaJSkh3IJ_D1kq7KoSiOvaP_TPt_t-0ycMMOkE&e=


 

 

Licensing Committee 

 

Timeline of engagement and decision-making 

The Application was advertised in accordance with regulation 25 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

The last day for representations was 13 March 2020. 

This matter must be heard with 20 days from the day after the last day of representations 
(this hearing was postponed due to the Covid 19 pandemic in the public interest to be held 
by remote hearing on 22 September 2020).  

1. Summary 

1.1. The following activities were applied for by the applicant: 

 
A new Premises Licence to operate a weekend music festival annually in September  
(Dates to be confirmed at ESAG 6 Months Prior to the event) 
 

Report title: Krankbrothers September Festival, Zone E, Beckenham 
Place Park, BR3 5BS  

Date: 22 September 2020 

Key decision: No.  

Class: Part 1.  

Ward(s) affected: Bellingham 

Contributors: Community Services – Crime, Enforcement & Regulation Service, Head of 
Law. 

Outline and recommendations 

Determination of New Premises Licence Application submitted by Krankbrothers Ltd.  

After having regard to all the representations heard, Members must take such steps as they 
consider appropriate to promote the Licensing Objectives.   

Page 39

Agenda Item 4



  

Live Music 
Recorded Music 
Anything of a similar description to that falling within (E) (F) or (G) 
Alcohol for consumption ON the premises  

Saturday  12:00 – 22:00  
Sunday    12:00 – 21:30  
For all above activities 
 

1.2. Representations were received from three interested persons on the grounds of public 
nuisance. The representations received from interested parties have been examined 
by Officers and are considered not to be vexatious or frivolous. These representations 
were all received within the specified time. 

1.3. Conditions were agreed between the applicant, Police and Crime, Enforcement & 
Regulation Service.  

2. Recommendations 

2.1 After having regard to all the representations heard, Members must take such steps as 
they consider appropriate to promote the prevention of crime and disorder and public 
nuisance. The steps available to the Licensing Authority: 

 
1.) Grant the new premises licence as applied for,  
2.) Grant the licence subject to conditions modified to such extent as the authority 

considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives 
3.) Exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the 

application relates; 
4.) Refuse to specify a person in the licence as the designated premises supervisor; 
5.) Refuse to grant the application. 

 
2.2 Either party has a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court against a decision which 

should be submitted to the court within 21 days of the date of the decision letter. 

3. Policy Context 

3.1. Decisions by Members of the Licensing Committee should have regard to the 
Licensing Act 2003 and the promotion of the four Licensing Objectives at all times, 
which includes the following: 

 Protection of Children from Harm 

 Preventin of Crime and Disorder 

 Prevention of Public Nuisnace 

 Public Safety 

3.2. Members should also have regard to the Licensing Authority’s Statement Licensing 
Policy 2015-19. 

3.3. Decisions made will link in with the following objectives under the Council’s Corporate 
Stategy – Building an Inclusive Local Economy and Building Safer Communities.  

4. Financial implications  

4.1. Applicants have the right of appeal against any decision by the Licensing Committee. 
Therefore there would likely be costs for the Authority in seeking legal support should 
an appeal be brought by the applicant.  

Page 40



  

5. Legal implications 

5.1 The Licensing Authority is a public authority under the Human Rights Act 1998. 
Therefore the licensing authority is required to act compatibly with the convention rights 
in the exercise of their functions. Article 6 (1) of the Convention provides that everyone 
is entitled to a fair and public hearing within a reasonable time by an independent and 
impartial hearing established by law.  

5.2 A Premises Licence is a possession for the purpose of the Human Rights Act 1998.The 
right to hold a licence is a qualified rather than an absolute right. Therefore the right to 
hold a licence may be interfered with if it affects the interests of local residents or 
others. Such interference may be justified if it is necessary and proportionate to 
promote the licensing objectives. 

6. Equalities implications 

6.1 The Equality Act 2010 (the Act) introduced a public sector equality duty (the equality duty 
or the duty).  It covers the following protected characteristics: age, disability, gender 
reassignment, marriage and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or 
belief, sex and sexual orientation. 
 

6.2 In summary, the Council must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the 
need to: 

 eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment and victimisation and other 
conduct prohibited by the Act. 

 advance equality of opportunity between people who share a protected 
characteristic and those who do not. 

 foster good relations between people who share a protected characteristic and 
those who do not. 
 

6.3 It is not an absolute requirement to eliminate unlawful discrimination, harassment, 
victimisation or other prohibited conduct, or to promote equality of opportunity or foster 
good relations between persons who share a protected characteristic and those who do 
not. It is a duty to have due regard to the need to achieve the goals listed above. 
  

6.4 The weight to be attached to the duty will be dependent on the nature of the decision 
and the circumstances in which it is made. This is a matter for the Mayor, bearing in mind 
the issues of relevance and proportionality. The Mayor must understand the impact or 
likely impact of the decision on those with protected characteristics who are potentially 
affected by the decision. The extent of the duty will necessarily vary from case to case 
and due regard is such regard as is appropriate in all the circumstances. 

 
6.5 The Equality and Human Rights Commission has issued Technical Guidance on the 

Public Sector Equality Duty and statutory guidance entitled “Equality Act 2010 Services, 
Public Functions & Associations Statutory Code of Practice”. The Council must have 
regard to the statutory code in so far as it relates to the duty and attention is drawn to 
Chapter 11 which deals particularly with the equality duty. The Technical Guidance also 
covers what public authorities should do to meet the duty. This includes steps that are 
legally required, as well as recommended actions. The guidance does not have statutory 
force but nonetheless regard should be had to it, as failure to do so without compelling 
reason would be of evidential value. The statutory code and the technical guidance can 
be found at:  
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-
practice 

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-
guidance  

Page 41

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-practice
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-codes-practice
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-guidance
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/equality-act-technical-guidance


  

6.6 The Equality and Human Rights Commission (EHRC) has previously issued five guides 
for public authorities in England giving advice on the equality duty:  

 The essential guide to the public sector equality duty 
 Meeting the equality duty in policy and decision-making 
 Engagement and the equality duty: A guide for public authorities 
 Objectives and the equality duty. A guide for public authorities 
 Equality Information and the Equality Duty: A Guide for Public Authorities 

6.7 The essential guide provides an overview of the equality duty requirements including the 
general equality duty, the specific duties and who they apply to. It covers what public 
authorities should do to meet the duty including steps that are legally required, as well 
as recommended actions. The other four documents provide more detailed guidance on 
key areas and advice on good practice. Further information and resources are available 
at:  

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-
duty-guidance#h1 

7. Climate change and environmental implications 

7.1. Any decision made by Members must fall in line with the Licensing Act 2003, to that 
end there are no climate change or environmental considerations.  

8. Crime and disorder implications 

8.1. Under the Licensing Act 2003, one of the 4 licensing objectives is the Prevention of 
Crime and Disorder.  

8.2. If is the a requirement of the Licensing Act 2003 that any decsion made by the 
Licensing Committee muct not negatively impact on the Licensing objectives.  

9. Background papers 

9.1. Application received 3 March 2020 

9.2. Representations as served. 

9.3. Conditions agreed between applicant, Police and Crime, Enforcement & Regulation 
Service 

10. Glossary  

Term Definition 

Appeal 

asking a court to overturn a lower court's decision. If 
the decision of a court is disputed it may be possible 
to ask a higher court to consider the case again by 
lodging an appeal. 

Licence an authority to do something. 

Licensee the holder of a licence to do something. 

Page 42

https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/691
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/562
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/820
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/1461
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/node/838
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-duty-guidance#h1
https://www.equalityhumanrights.com/en/advice-and-guidance/public-sector-equality-duty-guidance#h1


  

Term Definition 

Licensing Authority 

 
The Council (London Borough of Lewisham) 
Under section 3 of the 2003 Act, the licensing authority’s area 
is the area for which the authority acts.  
 

 
 
Licence Objectives 

Under section 4 of the 2003 Act the Licensing Authority must 
promote the following 4 objectives 

 Prevention of crime and disorder 

 Public safety 

 Prevention of public nuisance 

 Protection of children from harm 
 

Interested Person 

 
A person who lives in the vicinity of the premises 
A body who represents the persons who live in that vicinity 
A person involved in a business in that vicinity 
A body representing businesses in that vicinity 
An elected member of the council  

 

Relevant Representation 
A representation that is specific to the premises in question, 
related to the four licensing objectives and/or the local 
licensing policy. 

Responsible Authorities 

Public bodies that must be notified of all applications and 
who are entitled to make representations in relation to 
Premises Licences, as follows:  
 

 Licensing Authority 

 Chief Officer of Police 

 London Fire Brigade 

 Trading Standards 

 Planning Authority 

 Public Health 

 Environmental Enforcement (with respect to Noise) 

 Children’s Services 

 Home Office Immigration 
 

 

11. Report author and contact 

11.1. Lisa Hooper, Crime, Enforcment & Regulation Manager, 
lisa.hooper@lewisham.gov.uk, 020 8314 6324. 

 

Page 43

mailto:lisa.hooper@lewisham.gov.uk


Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 

 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 
 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. Your right 
to work in the UK will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve 
us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share 
information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you 
have complied with the below guidance. (See page 14) 
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases 
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets 
if necessary. 

 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

 
I/We 

(Insert name(s) of applicant) 
 

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as 
the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

 

Part 1 – Premises details 
 

Name and Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

Post town  Postcode  

 

Telephone number at premises (if any) 
 

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ 

 

 
Part 2 - Applicant details 

 
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as: 
Please tick as appropriate 

 

a) an individual or individuals * 

b) a person other than an individual * 

i as a limited company/limited liability 
partnership 

ii as a partnership (other than limited 
liability) 

iii as an unincorporated association or 

iv other (for example a statutory 
corporation) 

c) a recognised club 

d) a charity 

e) the proprietor of an educational 
establishment 

please complete section (A) 

 

 
      please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

please complete section (B) 

Krankbrother Limited 

Beckenham BR35BS 

Annual licence for krankbrother Limited to operate a two 

day music festival in September - subject to sign off from 

Lewisham Council and ESAG process in Beckenham Place Park, 

Zone E, Beckenham Hill road. 

Page 44



f) a health service body please complete section (B) 
 

 

g) 

 
 

g.1 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of 
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in 
respect of an independent hospital in Wales 

 

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 
of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 
2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an 
independent hospital in England 

please complete section (B) 

 
 

please complete section (B) 

 

the chief officer of police of a police force in 
England and Wales 

please complete section (B) 

 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes 
to one box below): 

 
I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of 
the premises for licensable activities; or 

I am making the application pursuant to a 

statutory function or 

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative 
 
 
 
 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 
 

Mr Mrs 
 

 Miss Ms 
Other Title (for 
example, Rev) 

 

Surname First names 

Date of birth    I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes 

Nationality 

 

Current residential address 
if different from premises 
address 

 

Post town 
 

Postcode 
 

Daytime contact telephone number 
 

E-mail address 
(Required) 

 

Page 45



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 
 

Mr Mrs 
 

 Miss Ms 
Other Title (for 
example, Rev) 

 

Surname First names 

Date of birth    I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes 

Nationality 

 

Current postal address if 
different from premises 
address 

 

Post town 
 

Postcode 
 

Daytime contact telephone number  

E-mail address 
(Required) 

 

 
 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 
 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate 
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture 
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 

 

Name 

Address 

Registered number (where applicable) 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 

Telephone number (if any) 

E-mail address (Required) 

Krankbrother LTD 

 
Unit 2 Eastbrook House 

Brooksby’s Walk 

E96FW LONDON 

07745255 

Limited company 

07796336212 

kieran@krankbrother.com 

Page 46

mailto:kieran@krankbrother.com


PART 3 – OPERATING SCHEDULE 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 
DD MM YYYY

 
 
 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 
when do you want it to end? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the 
premises at any one time, please state the number 
expected to attend. 

DD MM YYYY 
        

 
 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 
 

(Please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

 

Provision of regulated entertainment(please read guidance note 2) 
Please tick

 
all that apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) 
 

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) 
 

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) 
 

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) 
 

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  
 

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  
 

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) 
 

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) 
(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 

 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I) 
 

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M 

A performance of recorded music 

Anything of a similar description to recorded music 

Supply of alcohol 

8000 

01.09.2020 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

        

 

Page 47



A 
Plays 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 
 

 

Outdoors 
 

 

Day Start Finish Both 
 

 

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 
guidance note 5) 

  

Thur   

  

Fri   Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 

B 
Films 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please 
tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 
 

 

Outdoors 
 

 

Day Start Finish Both 
 

 

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please 
read guidance note 5) 

  

Thur   

  

Fri   Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  Page 48



C 
Indoor sporting events 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 

Day Start Finish 

Mon   

  

Tue   State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events 
(please read guidance note 5) 

  

Wed   

  

Thur   Non- standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

  

Fri   

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 
D 

Boxing or wrestling 
entertainments 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the boxing or wrestling 
entertainment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please 
read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 
 

 

Outdoors 
 

 

Day Start Finish Both 
 

 

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 
entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 

  

Thur   

  

Fri   Non- standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 
note 6) 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  
Page 49



E 
Live music 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 
 

 

Outdoors 
 

 

Day Start Finish Both 
 

 

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music 
(please read guidance note 5) 

  

Thur   

  

Fri   Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for the performance of live music at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 
note 6) 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

F 
Recorded music 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 
 

 

Outdoors 
 

 

Day Start Finish Both 
 

 

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music 
(please read guidance note 5) 

  

Thur   

  

Fri   Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for the playing of recorded music at different times to those 
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 
note 6) 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

12:00 22:00 

12:00 21:30 

Amplified recorded music played by artists on stage 

within the licensable area 

Amplified live music played by artists on stage 

within the licensable area. 

12:00. 22:00 

12:00. 21:30 

Page 50



G 
Performances of dance 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of dance take 
place indoors or outdoors or both – 
please tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 
 

 

Outdoors 
 

 

Day Start Finish Both 
 

 

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance 
(please read guidance note 5) 

  

Thur   

  

Fri   Non- standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in 
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 

H 
Anything of a similar 
description to that falling within 
(e), (f) or (g) 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 
providing 

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place 
indoors or outdoors or both – please 
tick (please read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 
 

 

Mon   Outdoors 
 

 

  
Both 

 

 

Tue   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

  

Wed   

  

Thur   State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read 
guidance note 5)   

Fri   

  

Sat   Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling 
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

  

Sun   

  

12:00. 22:00 

12:00 21:30 

Page 51



I 
Late night refreshment 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the provision of late night 
refreshment take place indoors or 
outdoors or both – please tick (please 
read guidance note 3) 

Indoors 
 

 

Outdoors 
 

 

Day Start Finish Both 
 

 

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 
refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 

  

Thur   

  

Fri   Non- standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to 
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 
guidance note 6) 

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

 

J 
Supply of alcohol 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for 
consumption – please tick (please read 
guidance note 8) 

On the 
premises 

 

 

Off the 
premises 

 

 

Day Start Finish Both 
 

 

Mon   State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please 
read guidance note 5) 

  

Tue   

  

Wed   

  

Thur   Non- standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises 
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

  

Fri   

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

12:00 22:00 

12:00 21:30 

Page 52



State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in 
the checklist at the end of the form): 

 

Name 

Date of birth 

Address 

Postcode  

Personal licence number (if known) 

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 

 

K 
 

 

L 
 

Hours premises are open to 
the public 
Standard days and timings 
(please read guidance note 7) 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 

Day Start Finish 

Mon   

  

Tue   

  

Wed   

  Non- standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be 
open to the public at different times from those listed in the 
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) Thur   

  

Fri   

  

Sat   

  

Sun   

  

James Barry Sims 

 

 

 

 

Haringey 

12:00 22:00 

12:00 21:30 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters 
ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please 
read guidance note 9). 

Page 53



M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 

 
 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

 
 

c) Public safety 

 
 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

 
 

e) The protection of children from harm 

 

See appendix 1) 

See appendix 1) 

See appendix 1) 

See appendix 1) 

See appendix 1) 

Page 54



Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

 
I have provided a daytime telephone number in order to make 
payment over the phone by debit or credit card. 

I have enclosed the plan of the premises. 

I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible 
authorities and others where applicable. 

I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I 
wish to be designated premises supervisor, if applicable. 

I understand that I must now advertise my application. 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements 
my application will be rejected. 

 

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a 
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership, but not 
companies or limited liability partnerships] I have included 
documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United 
Kingdom (please read note 15). 

 

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO 
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. 
THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY 
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT. 

 

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR 
A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT 
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF 
THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN 
THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE 
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED. 

Page 55



Part 4 – Signatures (please read guidance note 11) 
 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 
12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity. 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Declaration 

 [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I am 
not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the entitlement 
to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a condition preventing 
me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) 
and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to live 
and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15). 

 

 The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK 
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work 
relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her 
proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15) 

Signature & Print Name 
 

Date 
 

Capacity 
 

 

 
For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent 
(please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity. 

 

 

Signature & Print Name 
 

Date 
 

Capacity 
 

 

Signature & Print Name 
 

Date 
 

Capacity 
 

 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this 
application (please read guidance note 14) 

Post town  Postcode  

Telephone number (if any)  

Your e-mail address (Required) 

 

27.02.2020 

Page 56



 
 
Conditions for September and July festivals 
 
A General 

 

The Premises Licence holder will notify the Licensing Authority and all Responsible 
Authorities of each year’s proposals at least six months prior to that year’s Event.  

Permission to use the land in the attached plan must be agreed with the London 
Borough of Lewisham in advance of the vent in order to exercise this License. 

Full and detailed consultation will be undertaken by the Premises Licence holder with 
each of the Responsible Authorities and those persons/organisations referred to 
in the Event Safety Guide issued by the Health & Safety Executive. This 
consultation will take place through multi-agency or Safety Advisory Group 
meetings in the lead up to the Event and during the Event itself.  

The first draft of the Event Management Plan, including a detailed plan of the Site, will 
be submitted to the Licensing Authority and the Responsible Authorities and 
other members of the multi-agency or Safety Group for consideration at least 
three months prior to the relevant Event.  

An Event Management Plan containing detail appropriate to each year’s Event will be 
produced and implemented in consultation with and with the agreement of the 
Responsible Authorities through the multi-agency or Safety Group meetings.  

For each Event, the Premises Licence holder will produce a final Event Management 
Plan (including the plan of the Site) which must be agreed by the Licensing 
Authority prior to the relevant Event taking place. 

A debrief meeting will be undertaken after each Event to include all Responsible 
Authorities and other relevant agencies involved with the Event.  

The nominated Event Organiser from the Premises Licence holder will be in overall 
charge of the Event and he/she or his/her nominated deputy shall be available 
on the Licensed Site throughout the Event.   

The Premises Licence holder will include in the Event Management Plan details of the 
management team, including contractors, and their responsibilities. Details of 
communication systems (e.g. radio, telephones, etc) will be provided in the Event 
Management Plan.  

Authorised officers of the Licensing Authority and the Responsible Authorities who are 
in the course of their duties will be given access to all parts of the Licensed Site 
for the purposes of monitoring and enforcing the observance of any Conditions 
imposed and any other relevant legislation.  

The Premises Licence holder will ensure that arrangements are made to provide 
information to persons attending the Event to include transport, access and 
egress arrangements, dealing with lost and found persons and property, 

Page 57



emergency services, promoting responsible drinking and taking care of their 
hearing.  

B The Prevention of Crime and Disorder  
 

The Premises Licence holder will appoint to the satisfaction of the Licensing Authority 
a competent security/stewarding provider.  

The Premises Licence holder will consult with the Metropolitan Police and request 
Special Police Services at each year’s Event if agreed necessary. If the 
Metropolitan Police are unable or unwilling to provide Special Police Services 
requested by the Premises Licence holder, then the Premises Licence holder 
may provide additional security/stewarding resources to ensure the safety of all 
attendees.  

The Premises Licence holder will, and will ensure that its security/stewarding provider 
will, co-operate with the Metropolitan Police in the drawing up of operational 
plans.  

The Premises Licence holder will supply a Crime Reduction Policy for each Event, 
which will be included in the Event Management Plan.  

A full Security/Stewarding Plan will be produced and contained within the Event 
Management Plan for each Event. All security/stewards will be easily identifiable, 
have the appropriate training and where appropriate, hold licences for their 
respective duties.  The Plan will include details of numbers and deployment of 
security/stewards. A register will be maintained of all stewards/security staff.  

The Alcohol Management Plan will be produced and contained in the Event 
Management Plan and will set out procedures to minimise any contribution to 
crime and disorder arising from the consumption of alcohol.  

All drinks will be served in either plastic bottles or collapsible cups in the public arena 
area.  

An Illegal Substances Policy and Management Plan will be produced for each year’s 
Event and be contained in the Event Management Plan.  

C Public Safety 
 

For each Event, the Premises Licence holder will appoint a health and safety 
consultant and provide a detailed Risk Assessment for all activities at the Site.  
The Risk Assessment will be incorporated into the Event Management Plan.  

For each Event, the Premises Licence holder will provide an Emergency Action Plan, 
which will provide appropriate plans to react to both major and minor incidents. 
Such Plan shall be approved by the Licensing Authority and Responsible 
Authorities and form part of the Event Management Plan.  

Capacity and Entry Control 
 

Page 58



The Licensed Site capacity and attendance for the Event will not exceed 7,000, which 
number includes the paying audience and guests but not staff or artistes.  

The Premises Licence holder will make adequate provisions for monitoring and 
controlling the number of persons on the Licensed Site.   

The occupancy of all temporary structures within the Licensed Site will be continuously 
monitored and the capacities agreed with the Responsible Authorities will not be 
exceeded.  

Appropriate arrangements by way of fencing, gate systems and security will be made 
in agreement with the Responsible Authorities to prevent unauthorised access to 
the Site.  

If the Event fails to sell out in advance, tickets may be sold from the Licensed Site.  
The On Site Box Office Operational Procedure will be detailed within the Event 
Management Plan.  

Entrances and exits to the Licensed Area, including roadways, pedestrian routes and 
emergency vehicle routes will be kept clear at all times.   

Lighting and Electrical Installations 

Entrances and exits to the Licensed Area, including roadways, pedestrian routes and 
emergency vehicle routes will be adequately illuminated during periods of 
darkness.  

Adequate lighting levels will be maintained within temporary structures.  

Fire Safety 
 

Suitable and sufficient firefighting provision will be provided and maintained on the Site 
throughout the duration of each Event to the satisfaction of the Fire and Rescue 
Service.  

The fire retardant characteristics of all tents, drapes, scenery etc. used on or in any 
temporary structures on the Site will be to the satisfaction of the Fire and Rescue 
Service.  

The siting of vehicles, generators, tents, marquees, dressing rooms, etc. shall be 
arranged to as to provide fire breaks to the satisfaction of the Fire and Rescue 
service.  

Concessions and traders with cooking facilities shall be positioned and spaced to the 
satisfaction of the Fire and Rescue Service.  

No pyrotechnics, flame effects or fireworks are to be used without the consent of the 
Licensing Authority.  

Medical and First Aid Provision 
 

Page 59



The Premises Licence holder will appoint a suitably competent organisation to manage 
and provide suitably manned and equipped medical/first aid facilities on Site to 
the satisfaction of the Responsible Authorities.   

Sanitary Provisions 
 

The Premises Licence holder will ensure that sufficient sanitary provision is provided 
to levels of at least those recommended in the Event Safety Guide issued by the 
Health & Safety Executive.   

Each year the Premises Licence holder will provide a plan, incorporated in the Event 
Management Plan, providing details of the provision, cleaning and maintenance 
of sanitary accommodation and washing facilities.  

Drinking Water 
 

Free drinking water will be provided within the Site at locations agreed with the 
Responsible Authorities.  

Staging and Structures 
 

The Premises Licence holder shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that any 
enclosed temporary structure providing entertainment is not overcrowded.  

Full structural design details and calculation of all structures within the Licensed Area 
will be submitted each year as part of the Event Management Plan.  

Appropriate barriers will be installed front of stage to the satisfaction of the 
Responsible Authorities.  

The Premises Licence holder will ensure that its contractors are made aware of their 
responsibilities for ensuring that structures are safe and fit for their intended 
purpose, for ensuring safe working practices and for providing method 
statements and risk assessments.  

All temporary structures must be signed off as fit for use by a competent, qualified 
person.  

Vehicle Movement 
 

Vehicle movements whilst the public are on the Licensed Site will be limited to those 
which are essential and will be controlled to ensure safety of the public.  

Disabled Persons 
 

The Premises Licence holder will ensure that the arrangements and special provisions 
for disabled persons, namely access and egress routes, car parking, sanitation 
facilities and viewing areas as agreed with the Responsible Authorities are 
provided and maintained for the duration of the event.  

Refreshment and Trading Facilities 
 

Page 60



The Premises Licence holder will supply licence details of all food vendors and traders 
in advance of the Event to the Licensing Authority.  

No glass containers will be sold or distributed on the Licensed Site, save glass bottles 
may be used in the backstage, VIP guest area, provided controlled measures are 
put in place so as not to allow glass to be taken into the main public areas.  

D Prevention of Public Nuisance 

 

Noise Control 
 

The Premises Licence holder will take all reasonable steps to prevent persons in the 
neighbourhood being unreasonably disturbed by the Event.  

The Premises Licence holder will employ a competent noise control consultant to 
produce a Noise Management Plan prior to each year’s Event for the approval of 
the Licensing Authority and a Noise Control Report following each Event.  

On each Event day, the noise control consultant will continuously monitor noise levels, 
both on Site and off Site, at agreed monitoring positions, throughout the period 
that Regulated Entertainment is provided and liaise with the relevant 
Responsible Authority. Sound check times, show times and details of noise 
monitoring procedures will be included in the Noise Management Plan. The 
agreed Noise Management Plan will be incorporated into the Event Management 
Plan.  

Transport Management 
 

A Transport Management Plan (“TMP”) will be prepared in consultation with the 
Metropolitan Police and other relevant Responsible Authorities to ensure 
emergency services access and egress routes are maintained and to minimise 
unreasonable disruption to local residents.  The TMP will form part of the Event 
Management Plan.  

The TMP will set out details of any planned road closures and parking restrictions in 
the surrounding area.  

The TMP will provide details of public transport available to festivalgoers to provide 
transport links to the Site on each day of the Event.  It will also provide details for 
the dispersal of festivalgoers from the Site to public transport links on each day 
of the Event.   

Local Residents Liaison 
 

The Premises Licence holder will set up a publicised meeting each year with local 
residents prior to the relevant Event to discuss the plans for the Event and 
receive residents’ representations.  

The Premises Licence holder will set up a publicised meeting each year with local 
residents after the relevant Event to receive residents’ representations.  

Page 61



Environmental Issues 
 

The Premises Licence holder will appoint a litter management company.  A Litter 
Management Plan will be produced to include details of the plan for the collection 
of litter during and after the licensed Event. The agreed Litter Management Plan 
will be incorporated into the Event Management Plan. 

The Premises Licence holder will make arrangements for a dedicated telephone line 
to be made available and manned for the receipt of any complaints from the 
general public whilst the Event is in operation. The telephone number will be 
publicised locally and all complaints recorded, full details of all calls received will 
be provided to the Licensing Authority and/or Responsible Authorities upon 
request.  

E. The Protection of Children from Harm 

 

All information given out in advance will say that no one under the age of 16 should 
attend the Event unless accompanied by an adult.  

The Alcohol Management Plan, which forms part of the Event Management Plan, will 
address the measures that will be taken to dissuade and prevent persons under 
the age of 18 from buying, attempting to buy, or attempting to secure the supply 
of alcohol during the Event.  

A Challenge 21 policy will be operated at each Event whereby persons who appear to 
be under the age of 21 are challenged to produce ID to prove their age.  

Appropriate signage will be in place warning of any age restrictions with regard to the 
showing of films.  

Welfare 

The Premises Licence holder will appoint a company with expertise in welfare at large 
scale outdoor events and will create a welfare area within the Licensed Site.  

The Premises Licence holder will provide a welfare policy for each Event dealing with 
lost and found persons, including children, and the provision of information to 
persons attending the Event.  

A draft event management plan to be sent out for consultation to all registered 
interested parties at least three months prior to the event. 
 
The final event management plan to be confirmed and approved by the Events 
Safety Advisory Group (ESAG) before commencement of each event. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 62



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 63



M 
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

 
 
 
General 
The Premises Licence Holder shall produce an Event Management Plant, including the site 
plan, which shall be supplied to the Licensing Authority and the members of the Multi Agency 
Forum no later than 90 days prior to each event, and discussed at Multi Agency Stat meeting, 
and shall be updated for each event.  A Final Event Management plan shall be submitted 28 
days before each event. Any significant alterations to the final Event Management Plan must 
be agreed in writing with Licensing Authority. No licensable activities for the public shall take 
place unless the Event Management Plan is approved by the Licensing Authority. 
  
Multi Agency Forum meetings shall be held to bring together all key event staff and agencies 
involved in the event at least three months before the event.  Multi Agency meetings shall 
continue throughout the actual event at agreed times and will conclude with a post event 
debrief. 
  
Prevention of crime and disorder 
No licensable activities shall be permitted to take place under this licence unless the Event 
Management Plan, Fire Risk Assessment, and Crowd Management Plan for that event have 
been approved by The Lewisham Safety Advisory Group. Any deviation from this 
documentation during the event shall only be made in exceptional circumstances, and the 
details shall be recorded in the event log with detailed reasons at the time. These changes 
must be raised at the next available Event Liaison Team meeting onsite. 
  
The event will use and maintain an event log. This will be kept up to date by Event 
Management and will be used to record all significant policy decisions made during the 
event by staff. This log will be available at every Event Liaison Team meeting, and will be 
available for inspection by the responsible authorities, as defined in the Licensing Act 2003, 
at any time. 
  
There shall be a written drugs policy in place for the event. This policy shall be agreed 
between the licence holder and the Lewisham Police Licensing Team in writing and this 
policy shall be implemented whilst licensable activity is taking place. This event will include 
reference to psychoactive substances and must ensure a zero tolerance policy in this area. 
This policy must be agreed at least 14 days prior to the start of each event. 
  
There shall be a written ejection policy in place for the event. This policy shall be agreed 
between the licence holder and the Police 
Licensing Team in writing and this policy shall be implemented whilst licensable activity is 
taking place. This policy must be agreed at least 14 days prior to the start of each event. 
  
The premises licence holder shall ensure that customers will not be allowed to bring their 
own alcohol on to the site. 
  
The premises licence holder shall ensure that customers do not bring glass bottles onto the 
site. 
  
Contact telephone numbers for the designated premises supervisor, event managers and 
site managers shall be provided to Lewisham Safety Advisory Group before the start of each 
annual event. 
  

Page 64



No staff member while on duty and / or in uniform will consume alcohol or drugs on site or 
be under the influence of alcohol or drugs at any time whilst working. 
  
All accidents, however minor, will be recorded in the on-site accident book and be reported 
to the event management team where applicable within 24 hours. 
  
The premises licence holder shall publish a message on the event website at least 1 month 
prior to the event containing the following information; 
(a) Challenge 25 Policy for entry to the event and for bar service whilst licensable activities 
are taking place. 
(b) No alcohol permitted to be brought onto the site and searches will be made on entry 
(c) No glass drinking vessels and bottles allowed on site 
(d) Disabled access and facilities information 
(e) Details of medical facilities 
  
The premises licence holder shall ensure that there are measures in place to accurately 
record and monitor entry numbers to the site. Upon request by a responsible authority, as 
defined in the Licensing Act 2003, the holder of the premises licence or an agent on behalf 
of and under the authority of the licence holder shall provide precise information regarding 
the number of people present on the site at the given time. 
  
The premises licence holder shall ensure that all members of staff and SIA personnel have 
received training commensurate to their role, and have been fully briefed prior to the start of 
the event on the information contained within the Event Management Plan documents 
relevant to their role. 
  
The premises licence holder shall have procedures in place to; 
(a) Manage the occupancy levels within areas to enable a safe and quick evacuation in the 
event of an emergency; and 
(b) Allow unrestricted and unobstructed access for emergency vehicles. 
  
The premises licence holder shall ensure that bag searches are carried out as customers 
enter the event. 
  
The premises licence holder shall ensure that any person appearing to be under the 
influence of illegal drugs shall be refused entry. 
  
Any person deemed unfit due to drink or drugs at the event shall be asked to leave the event 
after organisers have considered that it is safe for them to leave the site. 
  
Last entry to customers shall be 20:00hours. There shall be no admittance to customers 
after this time. 
  
The licence holder shall ensure that patrols of the site area are performed by security staff of 
the site whilst the site is closed to the public. 
  
A response team staffed entirely of SIA licensed personnel shall be available for deployment 
during the event.  
  
There shall be a fence around the full perimeter of the licensable area. All fencing used shall 
have no gaps greater than 30 cm in the bottom and shall be at least 2 meters high. The only 
exemption to this is where there are entrances and exits, or existing fence lines in existence 
which are deemed suitable both by the event organisers and the Met Police. 
  

Page 65



All staff shall be issued with a wristband, lanyard, or similar, which identifies them as staff 
working at the event. 
  
The specific number of volunteers, stewards, marshals and frontline SIA staff shall be 
recorded in the Event Management Plan. They will be based on a capacity of staff and 
customers for the entire licensable area. The numbers of staff will reflect the different 
challenges of the individual days various events and will not be generic. 
  
The licence holder shall maintain a register giving details of each and every person 
employed in the role of security and shall provide upon request by any Police Officer or 
authorised officer of the licensing authority, the following details:- 
(a) The licence number, name, date of birth and residential address of that person; 
(b) The time at which he/she commenced that period of duty 
(c) The time at which he/she finished the period of duty 
(d) If that person is not an employee of the licence holder, the name of 
the person by whom that person is employed or through whom the services of that person 
were engaged; 
The register shall be made available to a Police officer or the Licensing Authority on request. 
This register may be in paper or digital format. 
  
Every entry and exit point to the site shall be supervised by SIA licensed security personnel. 
  
All security persons shall have access to a radio to communicate to other staff on site. 
  
There shall be an area within the licensable area dedicated to dealing with vulnerable adults. 
There shall always be on duty at this location a person nominated as in charge. Staff 
working in this area shall have access to a radio connecting with the event management. 
  
A Medical Team will be set up on-site with trained and experienced staff available to care for 
ill, intoxicated or vulnerable adults until they are ready to leave safely. 
  
There shall be a facility on site to deal with persons taken unwell or injured during the course 
of the event. This facility shall be open at all times that the site is open to members of the 
public. An SIA accredited person shall be present at all times that the facility is open to 
members of the public. The medical facility shall have access to a radio connecting to the 
site control. The numbers of medical personnel will be set and recorded in the event 
management plan taking into account any statutory guidance available at the time of the 
event. 
  
  
Prevention of public nuisance 
The Premises Licence Holder shall employ a team of suitably qualified Noise Consultants to 
monitor on site and off site noise. Off site noise levels will be agreed with London Borough of 
Lewisham Environmental Health Officer in advance. 
  
The Premises Licence Holder will take all reasonable steps to ensure that a leaflet drop is 
carried out locally in advance of the events advising of a complaints line. It must also advise 
if there are to be fireworks at the event. This line must be installed on site and manned 
throughout the open hours of any events. All calls to this line are logged and the log made 
available to the Licensing Authority at all times. 
  
 
 
  
  

Page 66



Public Safety 
  
Sanitary accommodation will be supplied in line with guidance from The Event Safety Guide 
(or such other document amending or replacing the same) to the event. 
  
There shall be on site at all times a person nominated by the licence holder to liaise with the 
Licensing Authority in order to deal with any issues arising as a result of Licensing 
checks performed at the event. 
  
  
Protection of children from harm 
The licence holder shall ensure that all members of staff involved in the sale of alcohol 
receive training with regards to age restricted sales. This 
training must include the following: 
The licensing objectives. 
Recognising signs of drunkenness and recognising intoxication through drugs. 
Challenge 25 and appropriate forms of identification. 
Refusals logs including when and how to use them. 
  
This training must be documented, signed by any person involved in the sale of alcohol on 
site to state that they understand the training, and kept for a minimum of 6 months following 
the event.  
  
No person shall sell alcohol until they have received the training and signed the training 
document. 
  
Signage advising customers that Challenge 25 is in operation shall be prominently displayed 
at each bar. 
  
No supply of alcohol shall take place at any bar unless a personal licence holder is present 
in a supervisory capacity. 
  
Each bar shall have on display a document showing details of the bar. These details shall be 
the name of the bar manager, their personal licence number, and the hours of operation. 
  
All bar managers shall have access to a radio link with the event management team and 
security teams. 
  
All personal licence holders shall be made aware of the licence conditions. Personal licence 
holders shall sign a declaration to confirm that they have been received a copy of the licence 
conditions. This shall be documented and a copy of the conditions shall be made available 
at each bar. 
  
A sign shall be placed at each bar encouraging persons to drink responsibly. 
 

Page 67



3

1

.
7

0

 
w

a

t
e

r

 
le

v

e

l

1182.9

5299.4

+

3

1

.

7

 

w

a

t

e

r

 

l

e

v

e

l

2

5

0

0

.
0

2

5

0

0

.
0

2

7

4

8

.

8

2

5

0

0

.

0

C
4

DJ

HUT

3

X1

X3

X4

X5

X6

X7

X8

15

12

14
19

13

B

O

X

C
5

Tent

10

B
A

R
S

BARS

2

POD

12

A

R

T

I

S

T

19

19

19

19

C

1

10

17

8

6

6

7

5

11

16

5

5

9

Naked City

12

11

X2

X9

5

BAR3

6

B
A

R
2

C

3

C

2

Tent

5

LA
KE

16

5

5

18

18

18

18

18

19

4

4

2B
A

R

B

A

R

1

1  Main Stage

2  Stage 2 (Big Top 38m)

3  Stage 3 (DJ Stage)

4  Dub Area

5  Bars

6  Food Traders

7  None Food Traders

8  FOH

9  Kids Area

10 VIP

11 Medics & Welfare

12 Toilets

13 Artist Area

14 Backstage

15 Box Office

16 Main Entrance

17 Bone Yard

18 Egress Route

19 Site Office / ELT

P
age 68

AutoCAD SHX Text_21
(c)Richter Spielgeräte GmbH

AutoCAD SHX Text_22
(c)Richter Spielgeräte GmbH

AutoCAD SHX Text_23
(c)Richter Spielgeräte GmbH

AutoCAD SHX Text_24
(c)Richter Spielgeräte GmbH

AutoCAD SHX Text_25
2.14700

AutoCAD SHX Text_26
+33.4 ex

AutoCAD SHX Text_27
+33.3 ex

AutoCAD SHX Text_28
+33.0 ex

AutoCAD SHX Text_29
+35.2 ex

AutoCAD SHX Text_30
+33.85 ex

AutoCAD SHX Text_31
+34.30 ex

AutoCAD SHX Text_32
+34.00 ex

AutoCAD SHX Text_33
+3418 ex

AutoCAD SHX Text_34
(c)Richter Spielgeräte GmbH

AutoCAD SHX Text_35
(c)Richter Spielgeräte GmbH

AutoCAD SHX Text_36
TLTL

AutoCAD SHX Text_37
TLTL

AutoCAD SHX Text_38
TLTL

AutoCAD SHX Text_39
TLTL

AutoCAD SHX Text_40
TLTL

AutoCAD SHX Text_41
MAIN STAGE



 

I write to express my concern at the proposed licensing arrangements for Beckenham Place 
Park, which seem to give little consideration for nearby residents, fails to take account of 
the precedent set for Blackheath Park and fails to reflect Lewisham’s own new draft policy 
for licensing. 
 
In view of the similarities with Blackheath, where there is an explicit reference to well 
established procedures, it is requested that your policy be amended to treat Beckenham 
Place Park like Blackheath instead of granting a blanket licence, which whilst serving the 
needs of the responsible council officer, rides rough-shod over the principals of proper 
review and impact analysis. This blanket licence approach fails to address specific issues of 
individual events and would fail to give due and specific consideration to those adversely 
affected. 
 
It is worth considering that Beckenham Place Park is a larger area than Blackheath and like 
Blackheath, there are two London Boroughs on the perimeter of the park. In this case 
Lewisham and Bromley and transport and policing for events is also covered by both 
Lewisham and Bromley. In the case of Blackheath, there is a well-established procedure 
whereby elected Members, amenity societies, the two London Boroughs bordering 
Blackheath (Lewisham and Greenwich) and others review, regulate and consider events. 
This is extensively detailed in the Joint Blackheath Events Policy which states that: “These 
licences should only be applied for once the applicant has received the authorised officer’s 
in-principle approval to hold the event.” 
 
The events held in 2019 perhaps also need to be reviewed as lessons learned. It appears 
that in 2019 no real consideration was given to impact outside the boundaries of the Park. 
This was exemplified by the inadequacy of the Council’s response to environmental 
complaints. My own on-line complaint about noise did not even receive the courtesy of an 
acknowledgement. 
 
I look forward to this licensing issue being diligently addressed. Copies of this formal 
objection will be forwarded to the relevant Lewisham Ward Councillors and to those 
Councillors responsible for the Bromley Wards adjoining the Park. 
 
 

Page 69



 
-----Original Message----- 
From:   
Sent: 30 March 2020 16:17 
To: Licensing 
Subject: Beckenham Place Park 
 
I would like to give my objections to the following two licence applications: 
Annual licence on Sunday after the last Saturday in July for Naked City Festival. 
Annual weekend Music Festival 
By Krank Brothers 
On the grounds of: 
Crime and disorder 
Public nuisance 
Public safety 
This is a large piece of parkland and woodland which could cover up many crimes 
with a lake which could prove hazardous to those on drugs or alcohol. It is situated 
adjacent to a residential area meaning local people would be subject to loud music, 
noise interference, parking problems and people leaving litter. 
It would be better to not issue a ‘blanket’ licence but instead employ something such 
as the Blackheath Events Policy, thus ensuring discussions before each event. 
Thank you. 
 
 
 

Page 70



From: Chairman RVR [mailto:chairman.rvr@outlook.com]  
Sent: 26 March 2020 06:59 
To: Licensing 
Cc: Bourne, Cllr Andre; 'michael.tickner@zip-mail.co.uk'; 'stephen.wells@bromley.gov.uk'; Mellor, 
Russell, Cllr.; bpp.friends@hotmail.co.uk; 'Chloe@coperscope.org.uk'; planning@coperscope.org.uk; 
Hall, Cllr Alan; Hordijenko, Cllr Sue; Paschoud, Cllr Jacqueline 
Subject: Licence application consultation #2 
Dear Sir 
Krankbrother Ltd: Licence application at Beckenham Place park, Zone E: Music festival on Sunday 
after Naked City event. 
We write to express concern about this licence application. Whilst recognizing the need to generate 
income to maintain the Park’s financial viability, we have concerns about the impact of this event on 
residents. Together with the existing licence and another new licence application, two whole 
weekends each summer could be given over to large scale music events. 
Our specific concerns are: - 

 Impact on parking in nearby roads, especially as parking in BPP has recently been restricted 
(we understand) by the painting of yellow lines 

 Noise impact on residents for a very wide area around the park. Last year’s ‘Naked City’ 
event was extremely noisy and disruptive. We request that the noise level allowed at this 
event be reduced should this new licence application be granted 

 BPP is a public space and access to parts of it should not be restricted during the festival 
(whilst recognizing that areas around Zone E might need restricted access) 

 We request that should the licence be granted, it should be for a limited time only (say two 
years) to enable a review to take place. 

Yours faithfully 
Clive Lees 
Chairman 

Ravensbourne Valley Residents  

(Please note our new name!) 

Latest news | About us | Join us | Twitter | Facebook 

 

Page 71

mailto:chairman.rvr@outlook.com
mailto:michael.tickner@zip-mail.co.uk
mailto:stephen.wells@bromley.gov.uk
mailto:bpp.friends@hotmail.co.uk
mailto:Chloe@coperscope.org.uk
mailto:planning@coperscope.org.uk
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.ravensbournevalley.org_news.php&d=DwMFAg&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=krTEIlvmRFkTtJErF-Uzn6hi77U2eEd0rRZ8liqd5Aw&m=W4LFcPR4qkt_02fYnOOGReHeIucIzA2eft4PiS2tdfg&s=xbE2YRBUDJMsNkqbxqWKkcjCOj9XctOMeCGqyegYSA4&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.ravensbournevalley.org_about-2Dus.php&d=DwMFAg&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=krTEIlvmRFkTtJErF-Uzn6hi77U2eEd0rRZ8liqd5Aw&m=W4LFcPR4qkt_02fYnOOGReHeIucIzA2eft4PiS2tdfg&s=-C5erPbcoFa8WfGGCo4RwFYFzJIqlhRCXWKZeeEAYnM&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.ravensbournevalley.org_join-2Dus.php&d=DwMFAg&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=krTEIlvmRFkTtJErF-Uzn6hi77U2eEd0rRZ8liqd5Aw&m=W4LFcPR4qkt_02fYnOOGReHeIucIzA2eft4PiS2tdfg&s=g7vTIJV-O28BEcYvd8z17PeptShgRmm7iiSfaffuWdU&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__twitter.com_RVResidents&d=DwMFAg&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=krTEIlvmRFkTtJErF-Uzn6hi77U2eEd0rRZ8liqd5Aw&m=W4LFcPR4qkt_02fYnOOGReHeIucIzA2eft4PiS2tdfg&s=_An-IZ37QY68fGVKQwXu42koIco9gKYCyC0R8W0qokI&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_rvpsbromley&d=DwMFAg&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=krTEIlvmRFkTtJErF-Uzn6hi77U2eEd0rRZ8liqd5Aw&m=W4LFcPR4qkt_02fYnOOGReHeIucIzA2eft4PiS2tdfg&s=H1Le3MaJSkh3IJ_D1kq7KoSiOvaP_TPt_t-0ycMMOkE&e=

	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Beckenham Place Park Sunday after Naked City Festival
	July application
	Appendix 1 objectives
	Conditions for September and July festivals
	Park plan
	Sheets and Views
	Layout5


	objection 1
	Objection 2
	Objection 3

	4 Beckenham Place Park Summer Festival
	September application
	Conditions for September and July festivals
	Appendix 1 objectives
	Park plan
	Sheets and Views
	Layout5


	objection 1
	Objection 2
	Objection 3


